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L} #

Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

+ From: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 26 November, 2019 2:33 PM
To: assignments
Subject: FW: OUR REF: SNM19D205572/GBH7514Y/BEN & YOUR REF: SMD4525B - CAR IN

WORKSHOP. PLEASE ARRANGE SURVEY ASAP. REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Dear Sirs
We refer to above matter.,
Please assist to arrange for PRS survey of TP vehicle SMD4525B.

Thank vou.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079809
DID: (65) 63896175 | F:(65) 6222 1033

W: www.sa.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: 334 Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mall and any files transmitted with i is intendead only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Amy
unauthonzed disclosure, use or disseminalion of this message, either in whole or partial, s prohibifed. If you are not the infended recipien!, please
notify the sender immediately. Pleass delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereaftar.

From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 4:55 PM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Re: OUR REF: SNM19D205572/GBH7514Y/BEN & YOUR REF: SMD45258B - CAR IN WORKSHOP. PLEASE
ARRANGE SURVEY ASAP. REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Dear Sirs,

We are agreeable to use a common surveyor below as the SIE.

5. XING QUO QIANG

Thank you

Regards,

Caroline

Clo Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 158941

DID; 8312 0174 Fax: 6479 4601



From: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>
" Sent: Monday, 25 November 2019 4:24 PM

. To: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D205572/GBH7514Y/BEN & YOUR REF: SMD4525B - CAR IN WORKSHOP. PLEASE
ARRANGE SURVEY ASAP. REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs

We refer to your email of 25.11.19.

We would like to conduct pre-repair survey of the vehicle at the appointed workshop.

We propose the following list of surveyors to be nominated as the Single Joint Expert to conduct survey of
the claimant’s vehicle:-

1. ADRIAN LING 6. KENNETH KONG
2. Kelvin Ang 7. SIMON HO

3. SEE CHEW SENG 8. CHUA WELIIE

4, MOHD FADHILAH BIN OSMAN | 9. MARCUS CHUA
5. XING QUO QIANG 10. HENRY NG

If we do not hear from you within two days of this letter, you shall have deemed to have agreed that the
surveyor appointed by us shall be Single Joint Expert for this matter.

As per the NIMA Protocol, the survey by our appointed surveyor would include survey of your vehicle pre-
repair, after it is dismantled, and post repairs. Hence, you need to provide us / our surveyors with the list of
items that were damaged and required to be replaced or repaired to facilitate an effective survey.

Without admission of liability, please provide our surveyor with repair estimates to facilitate direct
settlement.

As stated above, please inform us and our surveyor after the claimant’s vehicle had been repaired so that our
surveyor can carry out post repair inspection before the vehicle is returned to your client. Please co-ordinate
with our surveyor immediately after the repair is completed.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079809
DID: (65) 6389 6175 | F: (B65)6222 1033

W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: XS Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is infended anly for the named recipients and may conlain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited, If you are nol the intended recipient, please
natify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.
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" From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent; Monday, November 25, 2019 3:47 PM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg cntaiping.com>; PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D205572/GBH7514Y/BEN & YOUR REF: SMD45258 - CAR IN WORKSHOP. PLEASE
ARRANGE SURVEY ASAP. REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Dear Ben,

Please conduct PRS-SMD4525B —soonest possible.
File with officer-in-charge —Ben Tang- DID 6389 6175
Dear Caroline,

*+* kindly quote our reference number when replying ***

Thank you.
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079309
TEL: (65) 63806116 - F. (65) 6224 7478

W: www sq cntaiping com | FB: www facebook comi/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A1 §ii5 Taiping SG

Disciaimer This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is infended anly for the named recipients and may contain confidential informalion. Any
unauthanzed disciosure. use or dizsemination of this message, either in whole or partial. is prohibited. If you are not the intendad recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

Erom: PBSP [mailto:pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg]

sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 12:50 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: CAR IN WORKSHOP. PLEASE ARRANGE SURVEY ASAP. REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SMD45258B &
GBH7514Y ON 20/11/2019

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.

We have instructions from our client to seek repair cost and loss of use/car rental from you through Direct
Settlement.

Attached is the estimates and supporting documents for your consideration.

Please let us have your confirmation that you agree that liability is clear and we may proceed with Direct Settlement.

If Direct Settlement is approved, kindly let us have your offer for LOU / rental.



Thank you.

. Regards,

Caroline

- Clo Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159941

DID: 6319 0174 Fax: 6479 4601

“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the
named addressee ("the Recipient”) and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or
proprietary to the Sime Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws.
If you are not the intended Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding
and/or printing the Message. Please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete
all copies of the Message. Sime Darby disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the
Message being infected by computer virus or other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions

expressed in the Message are solely those of the author’s and do not necessarily represent those of Sime
Darby's.”

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp:/www.svmanteccloud.com




WPML 18153825 | Performance Motors Lismibad
ENTRY DATE.& TIME: 2111 417
SUBMITTED BY: Caralins Tan Shirul

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please raport corren‘.l‘i tha details of the acodent 0 speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Palicyholder andior the Authorised Driver

1 Infarmation peavided must be as truthful and accurate as possible, Any witful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may aliow insurance COMPanses to

repudiate policy liabslity

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies |5 nol &n admission of policy liabidy on the par of the ingurance Companies

& Ay false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

B. Thiss report will be forwarded by the insuress of the GIA Records Management Centre eslablished by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties
7. By the lodgemaent of this repart to the insurers, yau hereby consent to the archiving of thes report af the centre and to copies of Me rag ort being made avallabie

aforasaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Locatiocn Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Wehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Passport No/FIM

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Catagory
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number
EMail Address

2111112019 14:12
20111/2019 17:50

YISHUN AVE 2 (BEFORE YISHUN RING RD JUNCTION)

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SMD4525B

GAETAU LOUIS JANKOWSKI
G5E21272N
RUNCE2178@YAHOO.COM.SG
(LOCAL) +65-91501842
OFFICE-84181736

B
X3
NORMAL USAGE

MO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

MNO

VAIGAIZ3155

HAIRUNMNISA BINTE HUSSAIN
SE616386A

06/06/1986

INDOOR

17/1172014

5 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +55-84181736

RUNCE3178@YAHQO,COM.SG

Page 1 of 1&



Address 134 SPRINGLEAF AVE

Postcode TBE3I6S
Was-driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured SPOUSE

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle *

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions RAINING

Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

invalved in the accident ‘

Was any body injured in the Accident? NOD

Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by ;
MO

ambulance?

Was any other matenal or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown personis) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) a

Fassenger 3 NAME CHARLOTTE IMAN JANKOW SKI
GENDER FEMALE

Passenger 2 NAME: - RISMA XULI

GENDER i FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes, Please slate which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? MO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACH.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded? WO

Vehicle Registration Mumber GBHT514Y

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour TOYOTA DYNA WHITE
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category GOODS VEHICLE
MName of Driver SELVARAJ KARTHICK
NRIC/Passport Number G2428626L

Contact Number 83066657

Addrass

Postcode

Page 2 of 16



Insurance Company Name CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.

Mature Of Damage FRONT
Mo, ©f Passenger (Including Driver) 1

Page 3 of 16



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

. Please report commectly the details of the accident 10 speed up the claime process.
. This Form must be Pol & A Driver.

. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate s possible. Any wilful misrepresentation ar withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

. The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
Companies,

. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre establivhed by the General Insurance

Asspciation of Singapore [GiA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

. By the lodgment of this report 10 the insurers, you hereby consent ta the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid

. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledpe, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer [collectively the "Personal Information”) and disclese and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehiche(s) involved in this accident {all insuren|s) who have insured
vehiclels} involved in this accident shall be coBectively referred 10 as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the

Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/fauthority {such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of

{I] processing, handling and/for dealing with my claims including the settiement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i) investigating the accident and/or my claims,
(i) carrying out and/or deabng with my instructions or responding 1o any enguines by mae;

[rv] agministering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices Lo me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data abowt me to Bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages): andfor

W) complying with applicable law in adménistering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.{collectively the
“Purposes”)

(k) &l insurer(s) who have insured vehicie(s) Involved in this accident and the Insurers” lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose andfor process my Personal Information for one or more of the sbove Purposes. and

[c] my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of tha Insurers andfor GIA to their third pany service providers or
agents|including their lwyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapare, for one or more of the above Purposes,

{d} my Personal nformation will also be collected and used 1o compile clalms history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims,

(e} the information so collected under {d) above may be shared [/ disclosed:

{1 toall insurers andfor any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencles as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

{ii} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

Date & Time: [ driver & not the policyholder) Wame:

Polleyhotder's Signature Drlver's Spnature Reportin

Cote & Time: 24 MUw Jold NRIC/FIN

403 Alexandra Road
1130

sirie Ligthy Performance Centre
 Singapore 158841

ir'. AL
Pk ‘HI;E'r fE Limifled

Page 4 of 16



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN
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DECLARATION
Ifwe declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect

P

Pmu:l,-nuldﬂ‘!. Signature D:Iu‘ér & Signature
Date & Time: (1f deiver it not the palicyholder)
Date & Time: 14 Wiy 1

LR

Reporti
MNarme: l‘-'-'-"--'
NRICFINNE.: = e
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Foreign Identification Number
Owner ID; 272N

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SMD4a5258

Wehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended Deregistration Date: 26 Nov 2019

Vehicle Make: B.MW.

Vehicle Model: X3ISDRIVE20I

Prirnary Colour: White

Manufacturing Year: 2018

Engine Mo.: F1941984B48B20A
Chassis Mo.: WEBATR12070LC24288
Maximum Power Cutput: 1350 kW (181 bhp)
Open Market Value; $41.483.00

Original Registration Date; 20 Aug 2018

First Registration Date: 20 Aug 2018

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $50.077.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 19 Aug 2028

PARF Rebate Amount: $37.557.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 19 Aug 2028

COE Category: E - Open - all except motorcycle
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $33.420.00

COE Rebate Amaount: $29.179.00

Total Rebate Amount: $66,736.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Nov 2019

OK



Performance Motors Limited

M FACSIMILE MESSAGE |
DATE 28 Nov 2019 TIME
INS China Taiping FAX NO —
NO OF PAGES
SuUvV Steve
MCA  Inthiran FAX NO 64743229
TEL NO

If the fax is not ~eceived in order, please do call CSA. Thank you

Dear Sirs,

Supplementary repair for BMW X3 sDrive20i
Vehicle Registration No. SMD4525B
Vehicle Chassis No. LC94288

Supplementary Parts to replaced YES[X] Refer to attachment

no []

Parts Description

QTY Prices
Repair the tail end panel /J_ 1 $450.00

Spray paint tail end panel 7 1 $742.00

s
Total => $1,19

f
5w J01]
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= wue: Performance Motors Limited

A Sime Darby Moto &
e, Reg. No. 19TH0lGSSW GST Heg
Toll-Free Mumber (1800-2255268

303, Alsxandra REcad

Eime Darby Performance Centre
Singapore 1595471

Fax, 4747770

Ho M2-0020001-%
280, Kampong Arang Eoad 315, Alexandra Road
East Coast Centre Sime Datby Business Centre
Singapore 438130 Singapore 139944
Fax. S3443773 Fax, 64796601 iafrerbales

BATHELIY iMotorzad)

GST REG. NO : M2 - 0020081 - X

25 NOV 2019
ESTIMATE
[ Estimate No. : bl 53560 FPage No. : 1 of 5
Date Estimated : 25/11/2019
| Prepared By : Inthiran A/L Thurasamy

[ - ESTIMATE REPAIR FOR -

Jankowski Gaetan Louis
134 Springleaf Ave

Singapore 786363

- ACCOUNT - 135

China Taiping Insurance (S5) Pte Ltd
3 Anson Road

#16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

REGN. NO. CHASSIS NO. REGN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
SMD4525B WBATR12070LC94288 20/08/2018 X3 sDrive20i 0

DESCRIFPTION VALUE

To replace rear bumper, tailgate and attachments. | 1/ .J' : //.-ff 2,550.00

Painting rear bumper and tailgate. - "_* J (/_/.- 2,006.00

To check electrical wiring systems and lightings at the 177.00

rear section for proper function

To remove old PDC assembly, replace damaged parts and 177.00

reconnect to new bumper including conduct checks for

proper function.

To replace bootlid smart opener control unit, top and A 661.00

bottam sensor lines including program and conduct checks for

proper function,

To remove and install rear windscreen glass to facilitate 574.00

the repair job.

To conduct water leak tests. 75.00

To replace rear exhaust silencer including alignment 531.00

system and conduct checks for leak.

To camy out body cavity presenvation. 8000

(Fer panel)

Sundries £t ," f.l i 150.00
Total Labour 1: 6,981.00

DESCRIPTICON Il QTY PRIC VALUE

RUBBER MOUNTING. _ X M 2 45.50 91.00

CLAMPING BUSH . .~ [P/ o 1 60.60 A 60.60

REAR SILENCER LH BRACKET . /| (R 2 3815 |f-£-78.30

SWING SUPPORT Y 1 4400 44.00 |




Performance Motors Limited

BMW D 1y
A Sime Darby Motors Company @
Co. Reg, MWo. 1974015%59W GST Reg. Mo M2-0020081-x
Tall-Fres Mumber |1800-2285269)
305, ARlexandra Eoad 180, Eampong Arans Road 315, Alexandrs Road
Sime Darby Perlommance Centre East Coast Ceptre Sime Darby Business Centre
Singapore 159941 Gingapore 43B1BO Singapore 158944
Fax. &4T47770 Fax 53449772 Fax, §47¥EEHL (AtterSales)
FETRAA2E [Metarrad
GST REG. NO : M2 - 0020081 - X
ESTIMATE
Estimate No. : bl 53560 Fage No. 2 0f 5
Date Estimated : 25/11/2019
| Prepared By : Inthiran A/L Thurasamy
REGHN. NO. CHASSIS HO. REGN. DATE MODEL MILERGE
SMD4525E WBATR12070LC94288 20/08/2018 X3 sDrive20i 0
DESCRIFTION (| oTY ERIC VALUE
REAR SILENCER - L 1 1,257.55 1,257.55
TRUNK LID i o II;—I[ 1 187335 1,873.35
REAR BUMPER CARRIER ;, iif 1 74350 743.50
LH SIDE GUIDE FOR BUMPER - T 1 5B.25 58.25
RH SIDE GUIDE FOR BUMPER . ~ Y I i 58.25 58.25
REAR BUMPER BOTTOM REINFORCEMENT 7 b 1 78.85 78.85
REAR UNDERRIDE GUARD (X LINE) U ot 1 227.90 227.90
REAR BUMPER PANEL PRIMED (X LINE PM QA f 1 1,65540 1.555.40
REAR BUMPER CLADDING {(PDC)} . e 1 608.05 608.05
REAR BUMPER TOWING EYE COVER =  MA 1 47 B5 47 85
EMBLEM GROMMET B X Al 2 0.85 1.70
LETTERING X3 —£% X AN 1 64 45 64 45
PLACQUE B2ZMM -~ < F M 1 71.60 71.60
Velero 7 3 AN £ NN 2 2.60 5.20
REAR SILENCER HEAT INSULATION - L. 1 TO.75 T0.75
SET MOUNTING PDC/PMA SENSOR REAR ST, 1 69.35 69.35
SENSOR WIRE FOR SMART OPENERTOP - © ' | 1 43.15 43.15
SENSOR WIRE FOR SMART OPENER B?‘I‘[Q,IM 1 41.50 41.50
ULTRASONIC SENSCOR BLACK Al S A 2 248 95 499.90
DECOUPING RING PDC TORQUE CONVERTER ——=~ [/ i 4 510 2040
(DGISL) W/ISCREEN SEALANT (COLD 1 HOUR) 2 131.55 263.10
N Total Parts 8,031.95
N
|| 4
L
/ { foF . S0y
LKK Aulo Consultants hence notify
L the QF:F:-EI'E;!’ g.‘ lhe ;'-'”:.:"r'i"f'l[.‘. )
' — e BIeT BINe ™
» To desplay damaged pantis) during resurvey Labour 1 { 6,981.00
* Parts prices ae subject 1o confirmation Parts B 7 B031.95
': hird party survey & on 3 “Without Prejudics” basis Labour 2 3 o 0.00
g bon(s) s aliowe Excess e L 0.00
" oUppeE ary |bermds must be resurveyed and . A
1§ Sub_lﬂ':l o final approval from Insurance Cﬂml:'»&"-r Total GST @ 7% 1.u50.91
Acknowledged by Repairer Grand Total 16.063.86
— e ! g
LL

-

THIS.ESTIMATE IS VALID FOR A PERIQD OF 30 DAYS ONLY**
PRICE FOR PARTS ARE SUBIEGTED-]

'O CHANGE WITHOUT PRIOR NOTICE **



Performance Motors Limited

& mpmingy of The Sime Darky Group
Co. Feg. Mo, 1074015500 G5T Reg Mo, M2-0020081%

Final Report

Estimate Na.  : b1 53560
Date Estimated 25/11/2019
Prepared By - Inthiran A/L Thurasamy
- ESTIMATE REPAIR FOR - =ACCOUNT - 135
Jankowski Gaetan Louis China Taiping Insurance (S) Pte Ltd
134 Springleaf Ave 3 Anson Road

#16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909
Singapore 786363
REGN. NO. CHASSIS NO. REGN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
SMD4525B WBATR12070LC94288 20/08/2018 X3 sDrive20i 0
DESCRIPTION - ORIGINALPRICE  DISC.%  NETT

* To replace rear bumper and attachments, bootlid and attachmenis, 2,150.00 2,150.00

both rear LHIRH light in trunk lid including make good the tail 2nd
panel and knock out dented area caused by the accident.

* To respray rear bumper, bootlid and tail end panel, 2.547.00 2,547.00
To check electrical wiring systems and lightings at the 180.00 150.00
rear section for proper function.
Tao remove old POC assembly and reconnect to new bumper 150.00 150,00
including conduct checks for proper function.
To remove and install rear windscreen glass to facilitate repairs. 57400 574,00
To conduct water leak tests. 75.00 75.00
To replace rear exhaust silencer including alignment 451.00 451.00
system and conduct checks for leak,
To carry oul body cavity preservation, 100.00 100.00
(Per panel).
Sundries. 150.00 150.00
DESCRPTION  UNITPRCE QTY  DISC.%  NETT
| # EXPANDINGNUT ~ MK , 285 2.00 5707
" #BUNDRVETNUTME ~ M 2.70 4.00 10807
(' CLAMPINGBUSH .~ (a8 60.60 1.00 60.60,”
@ REAR SILENCER LH BRACKET ~ (f 38.15 1.00 38,15
£ # TAILPIPE TRIM CHROME D=gomm ~  0f) 12220 1.00 122,207
(i) REAR SILENCER 1,257.55 1.00 1,257.55"
(7] ~ TRUNK LID 1,973.35 1.00 1,973.357"
" () REAR BUMPER CARRIER 743.50 1.00 743.50 7
LH SIDE GUIDE FOR BUMPER §8.25 1.00 58.25
_ RH SIDE GUIDE FOR BUMPER 58.25 1.00 58.25 .
REAR BUMPER BOTTOM REINFORCEMENT 78.85 1.00 7885 /7
| ] REAR UNDERRIDE GUARD (¥ LINE) 227.90 1.00 227.90 /

53560 - SMDA525B xlsx, Page 1 Firalised by: Jing Xuan DID: 63190122 Fax 64743229



Performance Motors Limited

& mamber of the Sime Dacby Group
. CoReg Mo 1974018590, (35T Rag Mo, M2-0020081-X

Final Report

(i REAR BUMPER PANEL PRIMED (* LINE PM 1,555.40 1.00 1,555.40 »"""
(% REAR BUMPER CLADDING (PDC) e Of 60B.05 1.00 60B.05 /
(i) # BOOT LIDITAILGATE PUSH BUTTON (RFK) / 4865 1.00 48,65
s BUMPSTOP - IC 3.75 10.00 3750/
/7)/# REARLH LIGHT IN THE TRUnk LD .~ (R 407.75 1.00 407757
# REAR RH LIGHT IN THE TRUNK LiD .~ U & 407.75 1.00 407.757°
# (DG) CLEANER R1 (100ML) ~ f¥¢ 26.15 1.00 26.15 /7
(71| (DGISL) WISCREEN SEALANT (COLD 1 HOUR) ~ M 131.55 2.00 263,107
# (DGISL) GLASS PRIMER 30ML (VP206) - pyq 27.85 1.00 2785~
¥ SUPPLEMENTARY ITEMS
Total Labour ; 6,347.00/
Total Parts 8,017.30/
Total Labour & Parts : 14,364.30
Deduction for Excess : 0.00
Total Repair Costs less Excess: 14,364.30
GST @7%: 1,005.50
Grand Tolal : 15,369.80

53560 - SMD4525B xlsx, Page 2 Finalised by: Jing Xuan DID: 63190122 Fax: 64743220



Performance Motors Limited

o ke of e Sieme Darby Group
Ca. Reg. Ko, 19T40VA59W. GST Feg. Mo M2-0030081 %

Supplementary
Estimate No, b1 53560
Date Estimated 25/11/2019
Prepared By . Inthiran A/L Thurasamy
- ESTIMATE REPAIR FOR - = ACCOUNT - 135
Jankowski Gaetan Louis China Taiping Insurance (S) Pte Ltd
134 Springleaf Ave 3 Anson Road
#16-00 Springleaf Tower
Singapore 079909
Singapore 786363
REGM. NO, CHASSIS NO. REGM. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
SMD4525B8 WBATR12070LC94288 20/08/2018 X3 sDrive20i 0
DESCRIPTION o s ORIGINAL PRICE  DISC. % NETT
DESCRIPTION - UNIT PRICE QTY DISC.%  NETT
# EXPANDING NUT 285 2.00 570
# BLIND RIVET NUT MB 2.70 4,00 10.80
# TAILPIPE TRIM CHROME D=90MM 122.20 1.00 122.20
# BOOT LIVTAILGATE PUSH BUTTON (RFK) 48.65 1.00 4865 -« 5
# BUMP STOP 375 10.00 37.50
# REAR LHLIGHT IN THE TRUNEK LID 407.75 1.00 407,75 — |
# REAR BH LIGHT IN THE TRUNK LID 407.75 1.00 407.75
# (DG) CLEANER R1 {100ML) 26,15 1.00 26.15
# (DG/SL) GLASS PRIMER 30ML (VP206) 2785 1.00 27.85
# SUPPLEMENTARY [TEMS
Total Labour :
Total Parts ; 1,084.35
Total Labour & Parts ; 1,094.35

53560 - SMD4525B.xlsx, Page 1 Finalised by: Jing Xuan DID: 3190122 Fax: 64743229



21512020 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

__:_ TTJ‘. ed Est Submitted Ad) Ass '='|.'1-_'-.|- Adj n!__r_ Ad] Submitted |ins :""I'.II —— Sl —
S e 21 Jan 2020 |- Pending for Survey
o |25Nov 2018 o $$14,364.30 | S:M;:Hi-iu Report

. Edit Adj Rpt !i Edit Estimates ew Rpt ] Cancel Case | B

Reference Claim Detalls Documents Show All |

| [Created by incnurer] -

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
| Insured: [, Co.Reg.No.: -

£ |
Main GAETAU LOUIS JANKOWSKI
Claimant; |

| vehicle Reg. = . |2o711/2019 17:00 - :59 '

o SMDA525B Il:late of Loss: [15 Months From LTA Reg Date {Man ¥r]]

e RE T —— e |
‘Claim Type: | TP/ SNM19D205572 ::‘:‘J‘;:"{l‘;"“’ | DMCVSN18287119011
‘Vehicle Reg. i ! iy N 1

' No. GBH7514Y :Ftﬂllla?;na:i}: |

|| (Insured): | =—ecf .

N | Excess: | 550.00 S

Performance Motors Limited [Alexandra) 303 Alexandra Road, Sime Darby Performance Centre, 159941 Alexandra - Tel:

| Repairer: | 63100172/63190174 ) B o

Handling  china Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Ben Tang]
Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by CHEN TSUE YEE] ... [Final Rpt due 31/01/2020]

View All | Compose Case Mail |

| ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

;TherTz are no mail for this case.

View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=
! Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By
1

Completed On Created On Done?

| No results,

hitps:/isingapore. merimen com/claims/index.cimHusebox=MTRad|uster&fuseaction=dsp_cimheader&caseid=0086018extid=320235&CFID=6656713... 12
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https:'singapare. merimen.com/claims/index cfm Husebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_cimheader&caseid=0086018extid=3292358CFID=6656T13...  2/2
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Upload Decuments 1 Upload Photos I Compose New Lr.tteri

Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*5MD4525B (SNM19D205572)
[GBH7514Y]
TP
GAETAU LOUIS JANKOWSKI
Nov 20 2019 5:00PM

Performance Motors Limited

View View In Browser ¥ |

iFhi:tn:rIImagas - - B _3W_Eﬂjﬁ; | @ :
| Mo éReiaueUReurder 1:|.Hc1: Auto Consultants Pte Lid [HQ) - ! Thumbnall | Print |
1 |21/01/20 10:29 | General View € | wadps | ¥
| 2 ;:{i}m;zu 10:29  General View . B __j € | oadis | ¥
3 21/01/2010:29 | General View _ © | s | ¥
L‘L 21/01/20 10:20 | General View o ] o Load PG | [#
5 |21/01/20 10:29 | General View | @ | Loadire | @
& 21_,.rn1_,.f2_u 10:29 General View - __9 load PG | &
7 |21/01/2010:29 | General View o _ o Load PG | @
& |21/01/2010:29 | General View - O | wadwe | @
5 21/01/2010:29  General View N © | adws | @
10 21/01/2010:29 | General View ) - © | Loadirs | @
11 21/01/2010:29  General View | €@ | Load s @
12 21/01/2010:29 | General View B - © | Ladws | @
13 dm}mfzu 10:35 | Genaral View - - € | Loadpc | &
14 21/01/2010:23  General View € | oadirc | ¥
15 21/01/2010:29 General View _ - © | Wairs | ¥
16 |21/01/20 10:29 General View - © | loadirc | ¥
17 |21,.fm,fzu 10:29 General View - (1] Load PG
18 21/01/2010:29 | General View B . © | Ledws | @
19 21/01/2010:29  General View € | Load G o
i_za 121/01/2010:29 | General View - - @ | asws | @
21 21/01/2010:29  General View © | Loadipc | ¥
22 ]zunl;zu 10:29 | General View - © | Ladws | @
23 |21/01/20 10:29 !Gm;; View B . ﬂ__ Load JPG L{l_
24 |21/01/20 10:29 | General View @ | Loadwc | @
!25 .1'21.51-.-"26 10:29  General View o B _|_9 Load PG | [ |
26 21/01/2010:29 | General View © | wad e
|27 :-2.1_.-’01.-'2(] 10:28 General View - o € | Loadirs | &
é'za 121/01/20 10:29 ‘General View - € | Loadrg | @
28 21/01/2010:29  General View _ © | Ladws | @
3:-:1 21/01/20 10:29 General View - o Load JPG 4
-_:1.1 :2.1..-'D1.-"2U 10:29 EGnnurlI View - - - E o Load JPG [?_'.’I
32 121/01/20 10:29 iﬁanernl View i - il € | Loadirc
33 |21/01/20 10:29 | General View | @ | Lossrs | ¥
34 21/01/2010:29 | General View - - © | e | @
(35 |21/01/2010:29 !Gaﬂ:ra.l_ﬁi.uw B | o Load .“:é- ¥

hilps:fisingapare.merimen.com/claimsfindex.cimHusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docviewhdomainid=1&objid=808601&extid=329235&corole=45&. ..
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'Photos/Images 3perpage v | @
[No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) 3 T Thumbnail | Print
‘36 |21/01/2010:29 | General View | €| Loadies | W
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Documents Checklist

inhi:u MENTS CHECKLIST

-REEEt I Save i Print I
{There are no document checklists C;Jnﬁé ured, N

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: . Handling Insurer
Mote: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties,

htips:iisingapore.marmen.com/claimsfindex.cfm Husebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docview&kdomainid=1&objid=908601&extid=3282358cor0le=4& .., 313



2/5/2020 Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (ce.regno1sssorissr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@ikkauto.com;assignments@Ilkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CSICTI19020901/ESF352

Date: 05/02/2020
REFEREMNCE
Handling Insurer; fg'”a Taiping Insurance (Singapore} Pte. o0, no: DMCVSN18287119011
ﬁl:rlmant Vehicle SMD45258 !nsurad Vehicle No GBH7514Y
B Claim
Data of Loss: 20M11/2019 Mature of Claim: TP No: SNM18D205572
DESCRIPTION & IDENT A M OF VEHICLE
Reg MNo; SMD4525B
Make & Model: EMW X3, 2.0 | SDRIVE (A) Engine No: F1941984B48B20A
Req. Date: 20/08/2018 (Man, Year: 2018) Chassis No: WBATR12070LC94288
Colour: White Odometer: 26625 km
Engine Capacity: 1998 cc
Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S8): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION QF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake {Serviceabla): Yas Engine Maodification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 245/50 R19 Rear Tyre Size: 245/50 R19
Front Left Side: Firelli 5 mm Rear Left Side: Pirelli 5 mm
Front Right Side: Pirelli 5 mm Rear Right Side: Pirelli & mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS - ) Repairer's  Adjusters  Difference Diff %|
Parts 9,276.30 8,167.30 1,108.00 11.96
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 6,831.00 6,197.00 634,00 9.28
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S$) 16,107.30 14,364.30 1,743.00 10.82
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 1,127.51 1,005.50 122.01 10.82
Nett Amount (S$) 17,234.81 15,369.80 1,865.01 10.82
INSFECTION
Date of Assignment: 21/01/2020

Performance Motors Limited (Alexandra)

Date Inspected: 26/11/2019 Inspected At 303 Alexandra Road, Sime Darby Performance Cenfre
Singapore 159941

Estimated Period of Repair: 11.0 days

Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE Manager:  Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This repar! represents our findings af the time and place of inspaction stated herein. Such inspection has been carried oul fo the best of our knowledge and abilily but
any other iabilty under any other circumsiances is hereby exprassly excluded,

hitps fisingapare. merimen. com/claimsfindex cim?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_prinirpticaseid=808601 Lextid=329235&CFID=665671384C... 1/4
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G

Adjuster Report

Parts: M1-SUV

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SMD45258)
Validity:

END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Recommended Parts

MNo.

K|
32
33
34
35

Qty Part No.

Particulars

2
"

e

S T AT TP e U U W N, N S . T S N [P SR AN P (RN T N, TR G N, T "G TR o e S T W g gy

1

*RUBBER MOUNTING
*CLAMPING BUSH

*REAR SILENCER LH BRACKET
2pcs

*SWING SUPPORT

*REAR SILENCER

*TRUNK LID

*REAR BUMPER CARRIER

“LH SIDE GUIDE FOR BUMPER

*RH SIDE GUIDE FOR BUMPER

*‘REAR BUMPER BOTTOM REINFORCEMENT
*REAR UNDERRIDE GUARD (X LINE)

*‘REAR BUMPER PANEL PRIMED (X LINE PM)
*REAR BUMPER CLADDING (PDC)

*REAR BUMPER TOWING EYE COVER
*EMBLEM GROMMET

*LETTERING X3

*PLAQUE 82ZMM

*VELCRO

“REAR SILENCER HEAT INSULATION

*SET MOUNTING PDC/PMA SENSOR REAR
*SENSOR WIRE FOR SMART OPENER TOP
*SENSOR WIRE FOR SMART OPENER BOTTOM
*ULTRASONIC SENSOR BLACK
*DECOUPING RING PDC TORQUE CONVERTER
*(DGISL) W/SCREEN SEALANT (COLD 1 HOUR)
*SUNDRIES

*EXPANDING NUT

*BLIND RIVET NUT M6

*TAILPIPE TRIM CHROME D=30MM
“‘BOOTLID / TAILGATE PUSH BUTTON (RFK)
*BUMP STOP

*REAR LH LIGHT IN THE TRUNK LID

*REAR RH LIGHT IN THE TRUNK LID

*(DG) CLEANER R1 (100ML)

*(DG/SL) GLASS PRIMER 30ML (VP206)

F=Franchise part, S=Spchett.

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 05 Feb 2020)
EMW X3 2.0 | SDRIVE (A} (Catalogue:Merimen Singapare 1.0)

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the

Condition Repairer's Amount

Mot Necessary 91.00FS *-F8
MNecessary 60.60FS *60.60FS
Broken 1pc Only T6.30FS *3B1A5F3
Mot Mecessary 44 00FS5 *-F3
Bent 1,257.55FS *1,257.55FS
Dentad 1,973.35F5 *1.973.35F3
Bent 743.50FS "T43.50FS
Broken 5B.25FS *BB.20FS
Broken 5B 25FS *5B.20F5
Broken 7BB5FS *T8.B5FS
Broken 227 80F3 "227T90FS
Broken 1,55540F5 *1,56540F3
Broken 608.05FS *608.05FS
Mot Mecessary 47 B5FS “-FS
Mot Mecessary 1.70FS *-FS
Not Necessary 64.45FS *-FS
Not Necessary 71.60FS “-FS
Mot Necessary 520FS *-FS
Not Necessary 7T0.75FS5 ““F3
Mot Necessary 69.35FS *-FS
Mot Necessary 43.15FS *-F3
Mot Necessary 41.50FS *-FS
Not Necessary 499 80 FS “-FS
Mot Mecessary 2040FS Fs
MNecessary 263.10FS *263.10FS
Necessary 150.00 FS *150.00 FS
Mecessary 570Fs *HTOFS
Necessary 10.B0FS *10.80FS3
Dented 122.20FS *122.20F5
Broken 4865FS *4865F3
Necessary IT50FS *37.50F5
Broken 407 .75FS *407.75FS
Broken 407.75FS *407.75F5
Necessary 26.16F5 *26.15F5
Mecessary 27.85F5 *27.85F3

Total Parts (5%) 8,276.30 B,167.30

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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21512020 Adjuster Report
Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems

There are no new miscellanecus items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO REPLACE REAR BUMPER, TAILGATE AND ATTACHMENTS. New 2.550.00 2,150.00

2 PAINTING REAR BUMPER AND TAILGATE. New 2,006.00 2,547.00

3 TO CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRING SYSTEMS AND LIGHTINGS AT THE Mew 177.00 150.00
REAR SECTION FOR PROPER FUNCTION.

4 TO REMOVE OLD PDC ASSEMBLY, REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS AND New 177.00 150.00

RECONNECT TO NEW BUMPER INCLUDING CONDUCT CHECKS FOR
PROPER FUNCTION.

5 TO REPLACE BOOTLID SMART OPENER CONTROL UNIT, TOP AND MNew 661.00 0.00
BOTTOM SENSOR LINES INCLUDING PROGRAM AND CONDUCT
CHECKS FOR PROPER FUNCTION.

& TO REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS TO FACILITATE MNew 574.00 574.00
THE REPAIR JOB,

T TO CONDUCT WATER LEAK TEST. MNew 75.00 75.00
TO REPLACE REAR EXHAUST SILENCER INCLUDING ALIGNMENT New 531.00 451.00
SYSTEM AND CONDUCT CHECKS FOR LEAK.

2] TO CARRY OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION. (PER PANEL) MNew 80.00 100.00

Gross Labour Cost (53) 6,831.00 6,197.00

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES =
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